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Erik Papineau

From: Jessica Beguin <jessica.beguin@alphamediausa.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2022 9:22 AM
To: Erik Papineau
Subject: Re: website update

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking 
links, especially from unknown senders. 

Hi Erik, 
 
Thank you for the update! 
 
To answer your questions. 
-  No, there are no additional fees outside of what I've outlined to launch and maintain the website as-is.   But per our 
previous emails, any additional structural updates or add ons to the website (for example- Jen mentioned a 'chat 
feature') would incur an incremental cost and we would determine that cost based on the scope of those 
updates.  We would provide quotes on those individually. 
- Copy changes, informational updates, etc. that would be added to the website as-is are all included in your monthly 
hosting fee- no additional charges 
 
Does that make sense?   
 
- The VAC owns the website.  We simply host and manage it for you.  When you guys previously pulled the website 
down, we packaged up all the assets and delivered them to your team.  They belong to you.  That would be the process 
if something happened to us, or you chose to terminate the contract. 
 
I'll reach out to my team regarding a kick off call/training session.  Stay tuned! 
 
Thank you! 
Jess 
 
 
Jessica Beguin 
Account Executive 
Alpha Media Joliet 
 
Cell 815.325.4355 
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Disclaimer 
Alpha Media and its affiliated companies do not discriminate in the sale of advertising time and will accept no advertising which is placed with an intent to discriminate on the 
basis of race or ethnicity. Any advertiser certifies that it is not buying broadcast time on Alpha Media’s stations for a discriminatory purpose, including but not limited to 
decisions not to place advertising on particular stations on the basis of race or ethnicity.    
 


